NOTICE

CHARLESTON DRAINAGE DISTRICT

52027 WEST ALTHEA AVENUE
FIREBAUGH, CA 93622
charlestondrainage.specialdistrict.org

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jake Barcellos, President
RE: Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

A special meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., April 3, 2024.
Participation in the meeting will be in-person at the District’s Office located at 52027 West Althea Ave.,
Firebaugh, CA, 93622.

The Agenda will be posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at the District’s office and web
site under Governance/Board Meetings. Any member of the public may address the Board of Directors
concerning any item on the Agenda before or during its consideration of that matter, as appropriate. The
President may limit the total amount of time allocated for public comment on particular issues to 3
minutes for each individual speaker. Please note, California Law prohibits the Board from taking action
on any matter during a regular meeting that is not on the posted Agenda unless the Board determines
that it is an emergency or one of the other situations specified under Government Code Section 54954.2.

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990: Under this Act, a qualifying person may request that the District
provide a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in any public meeting
of the District. Such assistance includes alternative formats for the agendas and agenda packets used for
any public meetings of the District. Requests for assistance shall be made in person, in written form, or
via telephone by calling (209) 364-6136. Requests must be received at least 18 hours prior to a scheduled
public meeting.
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